
CORPORATE IMPROVEMENT BOARD 
 
Venue: Town Hall, Moorgate 

Street, Rotherham. 
Date: Monday, 20 February 2006 

  Time: 9.30 a.m. 
 
 

A G E N D A 
 

 
1. To determine if the following matters are to be considered under the categories 

suggested in accordance with the Local Government Act 1972  
  

 
2. To determine any item which the Chairman is of the opinion should be 

considered as a matter of urgency  
  

 
3. Minutes of the previous meeting held on 19th December, 2005 (herewith) 

(Pages 1 - 3) 
  

 
4. Children and Young People's Focus (Senior Executive Director, Children and 

Young People's Services to report)  
  

 
5. Communications Issues (presentation by the Head of Communications)  
  

 
6. Corporate Assessment Preparations - Update (Assistant Chief Executive to 

report)  
  

 
7. Corporate Assessment Initial Document Request (papers herewith) (Pages 4 - 

9) 
  

 
8. Corporate Assessment Interviewee List (papers herewith) (Pages 10 - 12) 
  

 
9. Performance Clinics (report herewith) (Pages 13 - 21) 
  

 
10. Agenda Items for Next Meeting - to consider  
  

 

 



CORPORATE IMPROVEMENT BOARD - 19/12/05 1 
 

 

CORPORATE IMPROVEMENT BOARD 
19th December, 2005 

 
Present:- Councillor Sharman (in the Chair) and Councillor Wyatt. 
 
1. MINUTES  

 
 Resolved:- That the minutes of the meeting held on 28th November, 2005 

be approved as a correct record. 
 

2. TERMS OF REFERENCE  
 

 Further to Minute No. 2 of the previous meeting held on 28th November, 
2005, the amended terms of reference were received. 
 

3. CORPORATE IMPROVEMENT PLAN 2005-2008  
 

 Lee Adams presented the submitted report indicating that the Corporate 
Improvement Plan had been developed to help focus the Council on its 
capacity to ensure it could deliver its corporate priorities and provide the 
best possible services to the public. It also took account of the new CPA 
framework. 
 
The report provided an update on the progress made to date on each of 
the actions within the Plan. Overall, good progress had been made as 
reflected in the recent audit and inspection letter for 2005. 
 
The report provided an overview of the key tasks to complete prior to the 
corporate assessment. Overall, there was strong evidence that the 
Council was addressing many of the recommendations. However, there 
was evidence of slippage and areas of risk and these were highlighted. 
 
The Board considered the themes and areas of focus and particular 
discussion related to :- 
 

- communication about the work of the partnership with communities 
and Council staff 

 
- awareness raising of governance issues 

 
- ensuring effective reporting of risk management and registers 

 
- procurement strategy 

 
- strengthening area assemblies 

 
- integrating financial reporting into performance reporting 

 
- monitoring of performance indicators in the lower and middle CPA 

thresholds 

Agenda Item 3Page 1



2  CORPORATE IMPROVEMENT BOARD - 19/12/05 
  
 

 
- PDR evaluation and compliance 

 
- ongoing Gershon savings 

 
- complaints system 

 
- needs assessment : Children and Young People’s Services 

 
Resolved:- (1) That the information be noted. 
 
(2) That further reports be submitted on :- 
 

(a) communications in general, including issues relating to the 
Local Strategic Partnership 
 
(b) political leadership and management 
 
(c) Gershon savings 

 
(3) That Councillor S. Wright (Cabinet Member) and Sonia Sharp ( Senior 
Executive Director) of Children and Young People’s Services be invited to 
the next meeting of the Board to discuss areas of focus relating to the 
Service. 
 

4. CORPORATE ASSESSMENT  
 

 Lee Adams submitted a draft proposed structure in preparation for dealing 
with the corporate assessment. 
 
Suggestions were made regarding the membership in respect of the 
Internal Challenge Lead/Member Interface. It was noted that the draft 
structure would be considered by Corporate Management Team after 
Christmas. 
 
Also submitted was a task chart and timescales grouped into areas of 
work covering:- 
 
- self assessment stage 
- evidence stage 
- communications 
- logistics 
- Inspection 
 
It was noted that the Inspection would be taking place in June 2006 
although the exact dates were unknown. The Corporate Assessment 
would last two weeks and JAR would last longer. 
 
Discussion ensued on likely interviewees. 
 

Page 2



CORPORATE IMPROVEMENT BOARD - 19/12/05 3 
 

 

Lee Adams submitted two further documents : 
 
(a) CPA 2005 Key Lines of Enquiry for Corporate Assessment 
 
It was noted that this would be used as a working document and was 
structured around the themes. 
 
 
(b) Learning from Corporate Assessment – The Harder Test 
 
Lee Adams summarised briefly the submitted paper on lessons learnt 
from recent corporate assessment experiences covering : 
 
- preparation phase 
- pre on site phase 
- on site 
- writing up 
- general preparation on how to conduct ourselves  
- what shape are we in for corporate assessment 
- recommended actions for the Council 
 
Resolved:-  That this matter be considered further at the next meeting. 
 

5. NEXT MEETING  
 

 Resolved:- (1) That the next meeting be held on Monday, 6th February, 
2006 commencing at 9.00 a.m. 
 
(2) That the agenda for the meeting to be held on 6th February, 2006, 
shall include Children and Young People’s Services, communication 
issues and possible interviewees. 
 

 

Page 3



Pa
ge

 1
 o

f 6
 

C
or

pA
ss

es
sI

ni
tD

oc
R

eq
0.

do
c Si

ng
le

 ti
er

 a
nd

 c
ou

nt
y 

co
un

ci
l c

or
po

ra
te

 a
ss

es
sm

en
t 2

00
5-

08
  

 
IN

IT
IA

L 
D

O
C

U
M

EN
T 

R
EQ

U
ES

T 
 N

ot
es

 re
la

tin
g 

to
 th

is
 d

oc
um

en
t r

eq
ue

st
 

 Th
e 

do
cu

m
en

ts
 id

en
tif

ie
d 

in
 th

is
 li

st
 a

re
 th

e 
in

iti
al

 k
ey

 d
oc

um
en

ts
 th

at
 th

e 
in

sp
ec

tio
n 

te
am

 w
ill 

ne
ed

. M
an

y 
of

 th
es

e 
do

cu
m

en
ts

 w
ill 

pr
ov

id
e 

th
e 

su
pp

or
tin

g 
ev

id
en

ce
 fo

r y
ou

r s
el

f-a
ss

es
sm

en
t b

ut
 th

er
e 

m
ay

 b
e 

ot
he

r e
vi

de
nc

e 
re

fe
rre

d 
to

 in
 y

ou
r s

el
f-a

ss
es

sm
en

t w
hi

ch
 

yo
u 

w
ill 

w
an

t t
o 

pr
ov

id
e 

to
 th

e 
in

sp
ec

tio
n 

te
am

. P
le

as
e 

re
vi

ew
 th

e 
lis

t a
nd

 m
ak

e 
su

re
 y

ou
 h

av
e 

pr
ov

id
ed

 u
s 

w
ith

 th
e 

ke
y 

co
rp

or
at

e 
do

cu
m

en
ts

 re
la

tin
g 

to
 e

ac
h 

of
 th

e 
co

rp
or

at
e 

as
se

ss
m

en
t t

he
m

es
.  

 Li
st

 a
ny

 a
dd

iti
on

al
 d

oc
um

en
ts

 o
n 

th
e 

do
cu

m
en

t f
or

m
 a

nd
 id

en
tif

y 
w

hi
ch

 C
A 

th
em

e 
th

ey
 re

la
te

 to
. P

le
as

e 
m

ak
e 

su
re

 y
ou

 h
av

e 
gi

ve
n 

th
e 

C
A 

te
am

 th
e 

cu
rre

nt
, m

os
t u

p-
to

-d
at

e 
ve

rs
io

ns
 o

f y
ou

r k
ey

 d
oc

um
en

ts
. I

t m
ay

 b
e 

us
ef

ul
 to

 p
ut

 th
e 

is
su

e 
da

te
 in

 th
e 

in
de

x.
 

 It 
is

 e
as

ie
r f

or
 th

e 
C

A 
te

am
 if

 y
ou

 c
an

 p
ro

vi
de

 e
le

ct
ro

ni
c 

ve
rs

io
ns

 o
f y

ou
r d

oc
um

en
ts

 –
 p

re
fe

ra
bl

y 
on

 a
 C

D
 w

ith
 a

 c
le

ar
 in

de
x.

  
 D

oc
um

en
ts

 s
ho

ul
d 

be
 p

ro
vi

de
d 

as
 e

ar
ly

 a
s 

po
ss

ib
le

 p
rio

r t
o 

th
e 

on
-s

ite
 in

sp
ec

tio
n 

w
or

k,
 a

nd
 n

o 
la

te
r t

ha
n 

[P
SO

 to
 in

se
rt

 re
tu

rn
 

da
te

]. 
Th

is
 w

ill 
he

lp
 th

e 
te

am
 to

 s
ha

pe
 th

e 
fo

cu
s 

of
 th

ei
r i

ns
pe

ct
io

n 
ac

tiv
ity

. 
 [N

O
TE

 to
 P

SO
 –

 m
ak

e 
su

re
 y

ou
 h

av
e 

di
sc

us
se

d 
th

is
 li

st
 w

ith
 th

e 
te

am
 le

ad
er

 b
ef

or
e 

se
nd

in
g 

it 
to

 th
e 

co
un

ci
l.]

Agenda Item 7Page 4



Pa
ge

 2
 o

f 6
 

C
or

pA
ss

es
sI

ni
tD

oc
R

eq
0.

do
c 

 

D
oc

um
en

ts
 re

qu
es

te
d 

C
or

po
ra

te
 

as
se

ss
-

m
en

t 
th

em
e 

En
cl

os
ed

 - 
in

 w
ha

t 
fo

rm
at

 
(e

le
ct

ro
ni

c,
 

C
D

 R
om

 o
r 

ha
rd

 c
op

y)
 

D
at

e 
do

cu
m

en
t 

to
 b

e 
se

nt
 

if 
no

t 
en

cl
os

ed
 

  
N

ot
es

 
Fo

r O
ffi

ce
 U

se
 

R
ef

 N
o.

 
 

 
 

 
 

R
ec

’d
Te

am
 

R
O

E 

1.
 

C
Se

lf 
as

se
ss

m
en

t 
Al

l 
 

 
 

 
 

 

2.
 

 
C

ou
nc

il 
st

ru
ct

ur
es

 –
 p

ol
iti

ca
l a

nd
  m

an
ag

er
ia

l 
Al

l 
 

 
 

 
 

 

3.
 

 
Pa

rtn
er

sh
ip

 in
fo

rm
at

io
n 

– 
LS

P 
m

em
be

rs
, o

th
er

 k
ey

 
pa

rtn
er

sh
ip

s 
Al

l 
 

 
 

 
 

 

4.
 

C 2
An

nu
al

 re
po

rt/
BV

PP
 

Al
l 

 
 

 
 

 
 

5.
 

 
M

in
ut

es
 fo

r l
as

t s
ix

 m
on

th
s 

fo
r L

SP
, c

ab
in

et
, s

cr
ut

in
y 

an
d 

co
rp

or
at

e 
m

an
ag

em
en

t t
ea

m
 

Al
l 

 
 

 
 

 
 

6.
 

C 3
C

om
m

un
ity

 S
tra

te
gy

 
Am

bi
tio

n/
al

l 
 

 
 

 
 

 

7.
 

C 4
C

or
po

ra
te

 s
tra

te
gy

/b
us

in
es

s 
pl

an
 

Am
bi

tio
n/

al
l 

 
 

 
 

 
 

8.
 

C 5
C

on
su

lta
tio

n 
st

ra
te

gy
 o

r n
ot

e 
on

 c
on

su
lta

tio
n 

ar
ra

ng
em

en
ts

 
w

ith
 c

iti
ze

ns
 a

nd
 s

er
vi

ce
 u

se
rs

 
Am

bi
tio

n 
 

 
 

 
 

 

9.
 

C 6
So

ci
al

 In
cl

us
io

n 
St

ra
te

gy
/s

ta
te

m
en

t o
n 

co
m

m
un

ity
 

en
ga

ge
m

en
t 

Am
bi

tio
n 

 
 

 
 

 
 

10
. 

 
Vo

lu
nt

ar
y 

se
ct

or
 a

gr
ee

m
en

t/c
om

pa
ct

 (i
f a

ny
) 

Am
bi

tio
n 

 
 

 
 

 
 

11
. 

C 7
An

y 
ot

he
r k

ey
 d

oc
um

en
ts

 p
ro

vi
di

ng
 s

tro
ng

 e
vi

de
nc

e 
in

 s
up

po
rt 

of
 th

e 
KL

O
E 

fo
r a

m
bi

tio
n 

or
 re

fe
rre

d 
to

 in
 y

ou
r s

el
f 

as
se

ss
m

en
t. 

Pl
ea

se
 s

pe
ci

fy
 a

nd
 a

llo
ca

te
 a

 re
fe

re
nc

e 
nu

m
be

r e
g 

11
.1

 
 

Am
bi

tio
n 

 
 

 

 
 

 

12
. 

C 8
C

om
m

un
ic

at
io

n 
st

ra
te

gy
 

Pr
io

rit
is

at
io

n 
 

 
 

 
 

 

Page 5



Pa
ge

 3
 o

f 6
 

C
or

pA
ss

es
sI

ni
tD

oc
R

eq
0.

do
c 

D
oc

um
en

ts
 re

qu
es

te
d 

C
or

po
ra

te
 

as
se

ss
-

m
en

t 
th

em
e 

En
cl

os
ed

 - 
in

 w
ha

t 
fo

rm
at

 
(e

le
ct

ro
ni

c,
 

C
D

 R
om

 o
r 

ha
rd

 c
op

y)
 

D
at

e 
do

cu
m

en
t 

to
 b

e 
se

nt
 

if 
no

t 
en

cl
os

ed
 

  
N

ot
es

 
Fo

r O
ffi

ce
 U

se
 

R
ef

 N
o.

 
 

 
 

 
 

R
ec

’d
Te

am
 

R
O

E 

13
. 

C 9
Ex

am
pl

es
 o

f c
om

m
un

ic
at

io
ns

 w
ith

 th
e 

st
af

f a
nd

 p
ub

lic
 e

g 
co

un
ci

l n
ew

sl
et

te
rs

 
Pr

io
rit

is
at

io
n 

 
 

 
 

 
 

14
. 

C 0

An
y 

ot
he

r k
ey

 d
oc

um
en

ts
 p

ro
vi

di
ng

 s
tro

ng
 e

vi
de

nc
e 

in
 s

up
po

rt 
of

 th
e 

KL
O

E 
fo

r p
rio

rit
is

at
io

n 
or

 re
fe

rre
d 

to
 in

 y
ou

r s
el

f 
as

se
ss

m
en

t. 
Pl

ea
se

 s
pe

ci
fy

 a
nd

 a
llo

ca
te

 a
 re

fe
re

nc
e 

nu
m

be
r e

g 
14

.1
 

 

Pr
io

rit
is

at
io

n 
 

 
 

 
 

 

15
. 

 
C

ap
ita

l p
ro

gr
am

m
e 

C
ap

ac
ity

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

16
. 

 
M

ed
iu

m
 te

rm
 fi

na
nc

ia
l p

la
n 

 
C

ap
ac

ity
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

17
. 

 
Pr

oc
ur

em
en

t s
tra

te
gy

 
C

ap
ac

ity
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

18
. 

 
As

se
t m

an
ag

em
en

t p
la

n 
C

ap
ac

ity
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

19
. 

 
H

um
an

 R
es

ou
rc

es
 s

tra
te

gy
, i

nc
lu

di
ng

 w
or

kf
or

ce
 p

la
n 

C
ap

ac
ity

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

20
. 

C 3
Tr

ai
ni

ng
 a

nd
 d

ev
el

op
m

en
t p

ol
ic

ie
s 

an
d 

pl
an

s 
fo

r c
ou

nc
illo

rs
 

an
d 

st
af

f 
C

ap
ac

ity
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

21
. 

C 4
R

ac
e 

Eq
ua

lit
y 

Sc
he

m
e 

an
d 

eq
ua

lit
ie

s/
di

ve
rs

ity
 p

ol
ic

ie
s 

C
ap

ac
ity

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

22
. 

 
Et

hi
ca

l f
ra

m
ew

or
k 

– 
su

pp
or

tin
g 

do
cu

m
en

ts
 

C
ap

ac
ity

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

23
. 

C 5
IE

G
 S

ta
te

m
en

t 
C

ap
ac

ity
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

24
. 

 
An

y 
ot

he
r k

ey
 d

oc
um

en
ts

 p
ro

vi
di

ng
 s

tro
ng

 e
vi

de
nc

e 
in

 s
up

po
rt 

of
 th

e 
KL

O
E 

fo
r c

ap
ac

ity
 o

r r
ef

er
re

d 
to

 in
 y

ou
r s

el
f 

as
se

ss
m

en
t. 

Pl
ea

se
 s

pe
ci

fy
 a

nd
 a

llo
ca

te
 a

 re
fe

re
nc

e 
nu

m
be

r e
g 

24
.1

 
 

C
ap

ac
ity

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

25
. 

C 7
Pe

rfo
rm

an
ce

 m
an

ag
em

en
t f

ra
m

ew
or

k 
or

 a
pp

ro
ac

h 
Pe

rfo
rm

an
ce

 
m

an
ag

em
en

t 
 

 
 

 
 

 

Page 6



Pa
ge

 4
 o

f 6
 

C
or

pA
ss

es
sI

ni
tD

oc
R

eq
0.

do
c 

D
oc

um
en

ts
 re

qu
es

te
d 

C
or

po
ra

te
 

as
se

ss
-

m
en

t 
th

em
e 

En
cl

os
ed

 - 
in

 w
ha

t 
fo

rm
at

 
(e

le
ct

ro
ni

c,
 

C
D

 R
om

 o
r 

ha
rd

 c
op

y)
 

D
at

e 
do

cu
m

en
t 

to
 b

e 
se

nt
 

if 
no

t 
en

cl
os

ed
 

  
N

ot
es

 
Fo

r O
ffi

ce
 U

se
 

R
ef

 N
o.

 
 

 
 

 
 

R
ec

’d
Te

am
 

R
O

E 

26
. 

C 8
St

af
f a

pp
ra

is
al

 s
ch

em
e 

Pe
rfo

rm
an

ce
 

m
an

ag
em

en
t 

 
 

 
 

 
 

27
. 

C 9
R

is
k 

m
an

ag
em

en
t s

tra
te

gy
 

Pe
rfo

rm
an

ce
 

m
an

ag
em

en
t 

 
 

 
 

 
 

28
. 

C 0

An
y 

ot
he

r k
ey

 d
oc

um
en

ts
 p

ro
vi

di
ng

 s
tro

ng
 e

vi
de

nc
e 

in
 s

up
po

rt 
of

 th
e 

KL
O

E 
fo

r p
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 m
an

ag
em

en
t o

r r
ef

er
re

d 
to

 in
 

yo
ur

 s
el

f a
ss

es
sm

en
t. 

Pl
ea

se
 s

pe
ci

fy
 a

nd
 a

llo
ca

te
 a

 re
fe

re
nc

e 
nu

m
be

r e
g 

28
.1

 
 

Pe
rfo

rm
an

ce
 

m
an

ag
em

en
t 

 
 

 

 
 

 

29
. 

 
Ec

on
om

ic
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t/ 

R
eg

en
er

at
io

n 
St

ra
te

gy
 

Su
st

ai
na

bl
e 

co
m

m
un

iti
es

 
an

d 
tra

ns
po

rt 
 

 
 

 
 

 

30
. 

C 2

Lo
ca

l P
la

n 
(a

nd
 a

ny
 a

lte
ra

tio
ns

 o
r i

nt
en

de
d 

al
te

ra
tio

ns
 a

nd
 a

ny
 

tim
et

ab
le

 fo
r r

ev
is

io
n)

 
Su

st
ai

na
bl

e 
co

m
m

un
iti

es
 

an
d 

tra
ns

po
rt 

 
 

 
 

 
 

31
. 

C 3

A 
lis

t o
f c

ur
re

nt
 p

re
-a

pp
lic

at
io

n 
gu

id
an

ce
 a

nd
 s

up
pl

em
en

ta
ry

 
pl

an
ni

ng
 g

ui
da

nc
e 

pr
od

uc
ed

 b
y 

th
e 

co
un

ci
l a

nd
 d

at
e 

ap
pr

ov
ed

 
by

  

Su
st

ai
na

bl
e 

co
m

m
un

iti
es

 
an

d 
tra

ns
po

rt 
 

 
 

 
 

 

32
. 

C 4

C
op

y 
of

 a
ny

 a
do

pt
ed

 p
ro

ce
du

re
s 

re
la

tin
g 

to
 th

e 
ha

nd
lin

g 
an

d 
m

on
ito

rin
g 

of
 S

ec
tio

n 
10

6 
ag

re
em

en
ts

 a
nd

 o
bl

ig
at

io
ns

. 
Su

st
ai

na
bl

e 
co

m
m

un
iti

es
 

an
d 

tra
ns

po
rt 

 
 

 
 

 
 

33
. 

C 5

H
ou

si
ng

 s
tra

te
gy

 
Su

st
ai

na
bl

e 
co

m
m

un
iti

es
 

an
d 

tra
ns

po
rt 

 
 

 
 

 
 

34
. 

C 6

Lo
ca

l t
ra

ns
po

rt 
pl

an
 

Su
st

ai
na

bl
e 

co
m

m
un

iti
es

 
an

d 
tra

ns
po

rt 
 

 
 

 
 

 

Page 7



Pa
ge

 5
 o

f 6
 

C
or

pA
ss

es
sI

ni
tD

oc
R

eq
0.

do
c 

D
oc

um
en

ts
 re

qu
es

te
d 

C
or

po
ra

te
 

as
se

ss
-

m
en

t 
th

em
e 

En
cl

os
ed

 - 
in

 w
ha

t 
fo

rm
at

 
(e

le
ct

ro
ni

c,
 

C
D

 R
om

 o
r 

ha
rd

 c
op

y)
 

D
at

e 
do

cu
m

en
t 

to
 b

e 
se

nt
 

if 
no

t 
en

cl
os

ed
 

  
N

ot
es

 
Fo

r O
ffi

ce
 U

se
 

R
ef

 N
o.

 
 

 
 

 
 

R
ec

’d
Te

am
 

R
O

E 

35
. 

C 7

Lo
ca

l a
ge

nd
a 

21
/e

nv
iro

nm
en

ta
l s

tra
te

gy
 

Su
st

ai
na

bl
e 

co
m

m
un

iti
es

 
an

d 
tra

ns
po

rt 
 

 
 

 
 

 

36
. 

 
An

y 
ot

he
r k

ey
 d

oc
um

en
ts

 p
ro

vi
di

ng
 s

tro
ng

 e
vi

de
nc

e 
in

 s
up

po
rt 

of
 th

e 
KL

O
E 

fo
r s

us
ta

in
ab

le
 c

om
m

un
iti

es
 a

nd
 tr

an
sp

or
t o

r 
re

fe
rre

d 
to

 in
 y

ou
r s

el
f a

ss
es

sm
en

t. 
Pl

ea
se

 s
pe

ci
fy

 a
nd

 a
llo

ca
te

 a
 re

fe
re

nc
e 

nu
m

be
r e

g 
36

.1
 

 

Su
st

ai
na

bl
e 

co
m

m
un

iti
es

 
an

d 
tra

ns
po

rt 
 

 
 

 
 

 

37
. 

 
C

rim
e 

an
d 

di
so

rd
er

 s
tra

te
gy

 
Sa

fe
r a

nd
 

st
ro

ng
er

 
co

m
m

un
iti

es
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

38
. 

 
To

w
n 

ce
nt

re
 m

an
ag

em
en

t s
tra

te
gi

es
 

Sa
fe

r a
nd

 
st

ro
ng

er
 

co
m

m
un

iti
es

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

39
. 

 
An

ti-
so

ci
al

 b
eh

av
io

ur
 s

tra
te

gy
 

Sa
fe

r a
nd

 
st

ro
ng

er
 

co
m

m
un

iti
es

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

40
. 

 
Su

bs
ta

nc
e 

m
is

us
e 

tre
at

m
en

t p
la

ns
 

Sa
fe

r a
nd

 
st

ro
ng

er
 

co
m

m
un

iti
es

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

41
. 

 
Em

er
ge

nc
y 

pl
an

s/
bu

si
ne

ss
 c

on
tin

ui
ty

 p
la

ns
 

Sa
fe

r a
nd

 
st

ro
ng

er
 

co
m

m
un

iti
es

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

Page 8



Pa
ge

 6
 o

f 6
 

C
or

pA
ss

es
sI

ni
tD

oc
R

eq
0.

do
c 

D
oc

um
en

ts
 re

qu
es

te
d 

C
or

po
ra

te
 

as
se

ss
-

m
en

t 
th

em
e 

En
cl

os
ed

 - 
in

 w
ha

t 
fo

rm
at

 
(e

le
ct

ro
ni

c,
 

C
D

 R
om

 o
r 

ha
rd

 c
op

y)
 

D
at

e 
do

cu
m

en
t 

to
 b

e 
se

nt
 

if 
no

t 
en

cl
os

ed
 

  
N

ot
es

 
Fo

r O
ffi

ce
 U

se
 

R
ef

 N
o.

 
 

 
 

 
 

R
ec

’d
Te

am
 

R
O

E 

42
. 

 
An

y 
ot

he
r k

ey
 d

oc
um

en
ts

 p
ro

vi
di

ng
 s

tro
ng

 e
vi

de
nc

e 
in

 s
up

po
rt 

of
 th

e 
KL

O
E 

fo
r s

af
er

 &
 s

tro
ng

er
 c

om
m

un
iti

es
 o

r r
ef

er
re

d 
to

 in
 

yo
ur

 s
el

f a
ss

es
sm

en
t. 

Pl
ea

se
 s

pe
ci

fy
 a

nd
 a

llo
ca

te
 a

 re
fe

re
nc

e 
nu

m
be

r e
g 

42
.1

 
 

Sa
fe

r a
nd

 
st

ro
ng

er
 

co
m

m
un

iti
es

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

43
. 

 
H

ea
lth

ie
r c

om
m

un
iti

es
 s

tra
te

gy
 

H
ea

lth
ie

r 
co

m
m

un
iti

es
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

44
. 

 
An

y 
ot

he
r k

ey
 d

oc
um

en
ts

 p
ro

vi
di

ng
 s

tro
ng

 e
vi

de
nc

e 
in

 s
up

po
rt 

of
 th

e 
KL

O
E 

fo
r h

ea
lth

ie
r c

om
m

un
iti

es
 o

r r
ef

er
re

d 
to

 in
 y

ou
r 

se
lf 

as
se

ss
m

en
t. 

Pl
ea

se
 s

pe
ci

fy
 a

nd
 a

llo
ca

te
 a

 re
fe

re
nc

e 
nu

m
be

r e
g 

44
.1

 
 

H
ea

lth
ie

r 
co

m
m

un
iti

es
 

 
 

 

 
 

 

45
. 

 
O

ld
er

 p
eo

pl
e 

st
ra

te
gy

 
O

ld
er

 p
eo

pl
e 

 
 

 
 

 
 

46
. 

 
Su

pp
or

tin
g 

pe
op

le
 s

tra
te

gi
es

 
O

ld
er

 p
eo

pl
e 

 
 

 
 

 
 

47
. 

 
An

y 
ot

he
r k

ey
 d

oc
um

en
ts

 p
ro

vi
di

ng
 s

tro
ng

 e
vi

de
nc

e 
in

 s
up

po
rt 

of
 th

e 
KL

O
E 

fo
r o

ld
er

 p
eo

pl
e 

or
 re

fe
rre

d 
to

 in
 y

ou
r s

el
f 

as
se

ss
m

en
t. 

Pl
ea

se
 s

pe
ci

fy
 a

nd
 a

llo
ca

te
 a

 re
fe

re
nc

e 
nu

m
be

r e
g 

44
.1

 
 

O
ld

er
 p

eo
pl

e 
 

 
 

 
 

 

48
. 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

49
. 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

50
. 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

 

Page 9



Page 1 of 3 
Indicative list of on-site activities  

Single tier and county council corporate assessment 2005-08  
 
INDICATIVE LIST OF ON-SITE ACTIVITIES 
 
Interviews 
 
This is a suggested list of people to interview. It should be amended as appropriate to 
local circumstances. 
 
Leader of council – Cllr Roger Stone 

Leader of opposition – Michael Clarke 

Executive members as appropriate, particularly those responsible for: 
♦ Sustainable communities and transport 
♦ Environment and housing 
♦ Community safety 
♦ Health 
♦ Older people 

 

Chair(s) of relevant scrutiny committees (interview as a group) 

Chief executive – Mike Cuff 

Director of finance – Andrew Bedford 

Other directors as appropriate 
Carol Mills 
Sonia Sharp 
Adam Wilkinson 
Tom Cray 
David Hamilton 
 

Monitoring officer – Tim Mumford 

Head of human resources – Alan Swann 

Service heads as appropriate 

Trade union representatives 
 
 
 
 

Agenda Item 8Page 10



Page 2 of 3 
Indicative list of on-site activities  

Focus groups 
 
Focus groups should be arranged as appropriate to local circumstances. Suggestions 
are: 
 

♦ Key strategic partners (representatives from the local strategic partnership 
including the police, PCT, learning and skills council, business) 

♦ Community representatives including the voluntary sector, council for racial 
equality 

♦ Middle managers 
♦ Front-line staff 

 
Other stakeholders 
 
The CA team may also arrange to contact: 

♦ Government Office for the region 
♦ Regional Development Agency 
♦ MPs 
♦ District councils (county councils only) 
♦ Local media representatives 

 
Meetings to observe 
 
The choice of meetings that the team observes will depend upon what meetings are 
planned to take place prior to and during the on-site fieldwork. The following is a 
suggested list of the key meetings to observe. It should be amended as appropriate to 
local circumstances.  
 

♦ Cabinet/executive 
♦ Senior management team/directors’ board  
♦ Leader’s briefing 
♦ Scrutiny 
♦ Public meetings/forums 
♦ Area committees 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 11



Page 3 of 3 
Indicative list of on-site activities  

If the inspectors are on site week commencing 12th June 2006 for two weeks the 
following meetings will be: 
 
Monday 12th June   CMT 
Monday 12th June   Group Executive 
Tuesday 13th June    Council Seminar 
Tuesday 13th June   Labour  
Wednesday 14th June   Licensing Board 
Wednesday 14th June   Council Meeting 
Wednesday 14th June   Regeneration and Asset Board 
Thursday 15th June   Adoption Panel 
Thursday 15th June   Members Training and Development Panel 
Thursday 15th June   Sustainable Communities Scrutiny Panel  
Friday 16th June   PSOC 
 
Monday 19th June   CMT 
Monday 19th June    Economic Regeneration &Development services 
Monday 19th June   Cabinet Member and Advisers 
Monday 19th June   Education and Looked After Children 
Monday 19th June   Neighbourhoods Cabinet Member and Advisors 
Tuesday 20th June    Children and Young Peoples Services 
Tuesday 20th June   Cabinet Member and Advisors 
Tuesday 20th June   Lifelong Learning Cabinet Member and Advisers 
Wednesday 21st June   Cabinet  
Wednesday 21st June   SACRE 
Thursday 22nd June   Planning Board 
Friday 23rd June   Local Development Framework Steering Group 
 
    

Page 12



 

 
1.  Meeting: Corporate Improvement Board 

2.  Date: 6th February 2006 

3.  Title: Performance Clinics 
 

4.  Programme Area: Chief Executive’s Department 

 
5. Summary 
 
Over the last year Corporate Performance Clinics have been introduced to the 
authority to drive up performance in areas identified as being of concern through the 
quarterly reporting process. 
 
Performance Clinics have been held for the following measures in 2005: 
 
BV 12 – Sickness Absence 
BV 99 –   Number of Road Accident Casualties 
BV 106 – New homes built on previously developed land 
BV 156 – Building Accessibility 
BV 163 – Number of Adoptions 
 
This report provides an overall update on the action/outcomes resulting from the 
performance clinics and also makes recommendations for future performance clinics 
to be held in early 2006. 
 
6. Recommendations 
 
Corporate Improvement Board approve the report and approve that the 
recommended performance clinics are arranged accordingly. 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

ROTHERHAM BOROUGH COUNCIL – REPORT TO MEMBERS 

Agenda Item 9Page 13



7. Proposals and Details 
 
CMT and Cabinet discussed the performance clinics as part of their consideration of 
the quarter 2 performance reports. It was agreed that a specific report on the 
outcomes of previous performance clinics, and suggested future performance clinics 
would be produced. 
 
Performance Clinics Update 
 
Throughout 2005 the following performance clinics have been held to drive 
performance in the following areas: 
 
 BV 12 –   Sickness Absence 
 BV 99 –   Number of road accident casualties 
 BV 106 – New homes built on previously developed land 
 BV 156 – Building Accessibility 
 BV 163 – No. of Adoptions 

 
Action taken following performance clinics and the impact the clinics have had on 
performance is detailed in Appendix A. 
  
Suggested Performance Clinics 
 
The table below highlights the performance measures that CEX P&Q Team 
recommend are subject to a performance clinic in January/February 2006.  These 
have been identified through analysing the CPA threshold position (Appendix B) or at 
the request of programme areas. 
 
It is recommended that clinics are held in the following areas with the relevant 
Executive Director, Cabinet Member, Deputy Leader, PI Manager, Performance 
Officer) 
 
 Environment 
 Housing 
 Culture 
 Community Safety 

 
BVPI Reference Reason for Performance Clinic 
Housing  
H11 (BV 63) – SAP Rating Close to lower threshold 
H6 (BV 66a) – Rent collection and arrears Q2 performance below lower 

threshold 
Environment  
E2 (BV 109) – Planning Applications Requested by EDS due to Q2 

performance 
E18 - BV 187- Condition of surface footway Well below lower threshold 
E33 – Trading standards, levels of business 
compliance H/M/L risk premises 

Not currently reported 
corporately and in lower 
threshold 

Culture 
C13 – Cost per visit (libraries) Not currently reported 

corporately 

Page 14



Community Safety 
H20 (BV 176) – Domestic Violence Refuge 
Places 

Close to lower threshold 

 
8. Finance 
 
No specific implications for the recommended performance clinics. 
 
 
9. Risks and Uncertainties 
 
Performance management is key to the effective delivery and provision of services. It 
is also a specific area within the CPA framework. The performance clinics are 
recommended as the measures are at risk of affecting the CPA service block scores. 
 
10. Policy and Performance Agenda Implications 
 
CPA is fundamental to this area of work. The framework will have a significant 
impact upon the council’s policy, performance and service improvement agenda.   
 
The clinics recommended feature CPA related performance. 
  
11.Background Papers and Consultation 
 
Corporate Plan 2005-10 
CPA Framework 2005 
Performance Management Framework 2004 
 
Contact Name :  
 
Matthew Gladstone, Head of Performance and Quality,  ext 2791 
Tim Littlewood, Principal Officer, Performance Management, ext 2766 
Lorna Kelly, Performance Management Officer, ext 2764 
Darren Merriman, Performanceplus Officer, ext 2764 
 
 

Page 15



A
pp

en
di

x 
A

 –
 P

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 C

lin
ic

 S
um

m
ar

y 
 

 BV
PI

 R
ef

er
en

ce
 

R
ea

so
n 

fo
r C

lin
ic

 
D

at
e 

of
 C

lin
ic

 
U

pd
at

e 
O

ut
co

m
e 

 
BV

 1
2 

– 
Si

ck
ne

ss
 

Ab
se

nc
e 

 

Si
ck

ne
ss

 A
bs

en
ce

 
w

as
 in

 b
ot

to
m

 q
ua

rti
le

 
an

d 
is

 a
 k

ey
 C

PA
 

in
di

ca
to

r 
 

N
ei

gh
bo

ur
ho

od
s

12
th
 M

ay
 2

00
5 

 
 So

ci
al

 S
er

vi
ce

s 
5th

 J
ul

y 
20

05
 

Pe
rfo

rm
an

ce
 C

lin
ic

s 
he

ld
 s

pe
ci

fic
al

ly
 fo

r 
N

ei
gh

bo
ur

ho
od

s 
an

d 
So

ci
al

 S
er

vi
ce

s 
w

hi
ch

 w
er

e 
th

e 
tw

o 
pr

og
ra

m
m

e 
ar

ea
s 

w
he

re
 s

ic
kn

es
s 

ab
se

nc
e 

w
as

 h
ig

he
st

 to
 

de
te

rm
in

e 
re

as
on

s 
fo

r a
bs

en
ce

 a
nd

 th
e 

ac
tio

ns
 b

ei
ng

 ta
ke

n 
to

 im
pr

ov
e 

po
si

tio
n.

 
Im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 in

tro
du

ce
d 

in
cl

ud
e:

 
  

Im
pr

ov
ed

 re
po

rti
ng

 m
ec

ha
ni

sm
s,

  
 

Se
rv

ic
e 

sp
ec

ifi
c 

si
ck

ne
ss

 s
ta

tis
tic

s 
an

d 
tri

gg
er

 le
tte

rs
 

 
In

tro
du

ct
io

n 
of

 m
an

ag
er

 b
rie

fin
g 

se
ss

io
ns

 
 

Ab
se

nc
e 

m
an

ag
er

 p
os

t i
n 

So
ci

al
 

Se
rv

ic
es

 a
dv

er
tis

ed
 

 
Fa

ce
 to

 F
ac

e 
C

ou
ns

el
lin

g 
se

rv
ic

e 
es

ta
bl

is
he

d 
 

M
et

 w
ith

 D
er

by
sh

ire
 C

ou
nt

y 
C

ou
nc

il 
w

ho
 h

av
e 

on
e 

of
 th

e 
lo

w
es

t r
at

es
 in

 
C

ou
nt

ry
 to

 le
ar

n 
fro

m
 b

es
t p

ra
ct

ic
e 

 
R

ed
ep

lo
ym

en
t a

ct
iv

ity
 –

 1
2 

em
pl

oy
ee

s 
m

ov
in

g 
jo

bs
 th

at
 c

ou
ld

 
ha

ve
 re

su
lte

d 
in

 lo
ng

er
  

 

C
ur

re
nt

 y
ea

r e
nd

 p
ro

je
ct

io
n 

sh
ow

s 
an

 im
pr

ov
em

en
t a

t 
10

.7
9 

da
ys

 c
om

pa
re

d 
to

 1
1.

88
 

da
ys

 la
st

 y
ea

r. 
 

 04
/0

5 
A

ct
ua

l =
 1

1.
88

 d
ay

s 
05

/0
6 

Q
tr

 2
 =

 5
.5

4 
da

ys
 

05
/0

6 
Pr

oj
ec

te
d 

A
ct

ua
l =

 
10

.7
9 

da
ys

  
 

BV
 9

9 
– 

N
um

be
r o

f 
ro

ad
 a

cc
id

en
t 

ca
su

al
tie

s 
 

To
 lo

ok
 a

t t
he

 B
es

t 
Va

lu
e 

Pe
rfo

rm
an

ce
 

In
di

ca
to

r p
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 
w

hi
ch

 w
as

 s
ho

w
in

g 
a 

de
cl

in
e 

in
 

15
th
 N

ov
em

be
r 

20
05

 
Th

e 
va

rio
us

 fa
ct

or
s 

w
hi

ch
 a

re
 a

ffe
ct

in
g 

th
e 

pe
rfo

rm
an

ce
 

of
 

th
is

 
m

ea
su

re
 

in
cl

ud
in

g:
 

 
R

oa
d 

de
si

gn
 a

nd
 h

ig
hw

ay
 la

yo
ut

 
 

M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 
st

an
da

rd
s 

an
d 

 
It 

w
as

 a
gr

ee
d 

th
at

 th
e 

Tr
an

sp
or

ta
tio

n 
U

ni
t w

ou
ld

 
dr

af
t a

 re
po

rt 
w

hi
ch

 d
et

ai
le

d 
a 

ca
se

 fo
r a

dd
iti

on
al

 fu
nd

in
g 

to
 fu

rth
er

 im
pr

ov
e 

R
oa

d 

Page 16



BV
PI

 R
ef

er
en

ce
 

R
ea

so
n 

fo
r C

lin
ic

 
D

at
e 

of
 C

lin
ic

 
U

pd
at

e 
O

ut
co

m
e 

 
pe

rfo
rm

an
ce

 a
nd

 th
e 

LP
SA

 p
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 
da

ta
 s

ho
w

in
g 

an
 

im
pr

ov
em

en
t i

n 
pe

rfo
rm

an
ce

. 
      

m
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 b
ud

ge
ts

 
 

C
ur

re
nt

 v
eh

ic
le

 d
es

ig
ns

 c
an

 r
ed

uc
e 

se
ve

rit
y 

of
 in

ci
de

nt
s 

 
Po

lic
e 

en
fo

rc
em

en
t 

 
H

um
an

 b
eh

av
io

ur
 –

 r
es

po
ns

ib
le

 f
or

 
65

%
 o

f 
ro

ad
 t

ra
ffi

c 
ac

ci
de

nt
s 

an
d 

a 
fa

ct
or

 in
 9

5%
 o

f a
ll 

ac
ci

de
nt

s 
 

In
 R

ot
he

rh
am

 a
pp

ro
xi

m
at

el
y 

15
%

 o
f 

ac
ci

de
nt

s 
oc

cu
r 

on
 

th
e 

m
ot

or
w

ay
 

ne
tw

or
k 

w
he

re
 t

he
 C

ou
nc

il 
ha

ve
 n

o 
di

re
ct

 ju
ris

di
ct

io
n 

 
O

ne
-o

ff 
ac

ci
de

nt
s 

w
he

re
 

an
y 

in
te

rv
en

tio
n 

is
 

un
lik

el
y 

to
 

ha
ve

 
pr

ev
en

te
d 

it.
 

Ac
ci

de
nt

s 
by

 
th

ei
r 

na
tu

re
 a

re
 ra

nd
om

 e
ve

nt
s 

 An
al

ys
is

 
of

 
ro

ad
 

ac
ci

de
nt

 
st

at
is

tic
s 

de
m

on
st

ra
te

s 
th

at
 a

 l
ar

ge
 n

um
be

r 
of

 
ca

su
al

tie
s 

oc
cu

rre
d 

w
ith

in
 

th
e 

17
-2

4 
ye

ar
 

ol
d 

ag
e 

gr
ou

p,
 

pa
rti

cu
la

rly
 

m
ot

or
cy

cl
is

ts
. 

 

Sa
fe

ty
 w

ith
 a

 p
ar

tic
ul

ar
 

fo
cu

s 
on

 jo
in

t w
or

ki
ng

 w
ith

 
ed

uc
at

io
n 

to
 ra

is
e 

ro
ad

 
sa

fe
ty

 a
w

ar
en

es
s 

w
ith

 
yo

un
g 

pe
op

le
. T

hi
s 

w
ou

ld
 

th
en

 b
e 

co
ns

id
er

ed
 b

y 
th

e 
R

ot
he

rh
am

 P
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

 a
s 

a 
po

te
nt

ia
l a

llo
ca

tio
n 

fro
m

 th
e 

jo
in

t i
m

pr
ov

em
en

t f
un

d 
to

 b
e 

cr
ea

te
d 

fro
m

 a
ny

 L
PS

A 
R

ew
ar

d 
G

ra
nt

.  
 

BV
 1

06
 –

 B
ro

w
nf

ie
ld

 
La

nd
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t 

 

Q
ua

rte
r 1

 
Pe

rfo
rm

an
ce

 re
su

lts
 

w
hi

ch
 h

ig
hl

ig
ht

ed
 th

at
 

BV
10

6 
w

as
 s

ho
w

in
g 

a 
de

cl
in

e 
in

 
pe

rfo
rm

an
ce

.  
Th

is
 

in
di

ca
to

r i
s 

on
e 

of
 th

e 
C

PA
 s

er
vi

ce
 

21
st
 N

ov
em

be
r 

20
05

 
Pe

rfo
rm

an
ce

 h
as

 im
pr

ov
ed

 a
s 

du
e 

to
 

th
e 

en
co

ur
ag

em
en

t b
y 

th
e 

co
un

ci
l 

de
ve

lo
pe

rs
 a

re
 b

ec
om

in
g 

m
or

e 
am

en
ab

le
 to

 d
ev

el
op

in
g 

Br
ow

nf
ie

ld
 

si
te

s.
 

 It 
is

 p
ro

po
se

d 
th

at
 th

er
e 

sh
ou

ld
 b

e 
a 

m
or

at
or

iu
m

 o
n 

th
e 

gr
an

tin
g 

of
 p

la
nn

in
g 

Im
pr

ov
em

en
t p

la
n 

to
 b

e 
pr

od
uc

ed
 to

ge
th

er
 w

ith
 a

 
pr

og
re

ss
 re

po
rt 

fo
r t

hi
s 

in
di

ca
to

r b
y 

M
ar

ch
 2

00
6.

 
 04

/0
5 

A
ct

ua
l =

 4
6.

87
 

05
/0

6 
Q

tr
 2

 =
 5

0.
36

 
05

/0
6 

Pr
oj

ec
te

d 
A

ct
ua

l =
 5

0.
0 Page 17



BV
PI

 R
ef

er
en

ce
 

R
ea

so
n 

fo
r C

lin
ic

 
D

at
e 

of
 C

lin
ic

 
U

pd
at

e 
O

ut
co

m
e 

 
as

se
ss

m
en

t i
nd

ic
at

or
s 

an
d 

is
 a

ls
o 

a 
C

or
po

ra
te

 P
la

n 
in

di
ca

to
r. 

 

pe
rm

is
si

on
 fo

r r
es

id
en

tia
l d

ev
el

op
m

en
t 

on
 G

re
en

fie
ld

 s
ite

s 
in

 R
ot

he
rh

am
. T

hi
s 

pr
op

os
al

  
is

 d
ue

 to
 g

o 
ou

t t
o 

co
ns

ul
ta

tio
n 

so
on

. 
Th

e 
re

su
lts

 o
f t

he
 c

on
su

lta
tio

n 
w

ill 
be

 
fe

d 
in

to
 th

e 
im

pr
ov

em
en

t p
la

n 
fo

r t
hi

s 
in

di
ca

to
r. 

 
BV

 1
56

 –
 B

ui
ld

in
g 

Ac
ce

ss
ib

ilit
y 

 

Th
is

 m
ea

su
re

 w
as

 
su

bj
ec

t t
o 

a 
pe

rfo
rm

an
ce

 c
lin

ic
 a

s 
pe

rfo
rm

an
ce

 h
ad

 
be

en
 re

po
rte

d 
as

 0
%

 
fo

r 2
 c

on
se

cu
tiv

e 
ye

ar
s 

12
th
 A

pr
il 

20
05

 
Pe

rfo
rm

an
ce

 a
nd

 Q
ua

lit
y 

te
am

 
id

en
tif

ie
d 

is
su

es
 w

ith
 th

is
 in

di
ca

to
r 

du
rin

g 
pr

ep
ar

at
io

ns
 fo

r a
cc

es
s 

to
 

se
rv

ic
es

 in
sp

ec
tio

n 
– 

O
ct

ob
er

 2
00

4.
 

 ED
S 

W
or

ki
ng

 g
ro

up
 e

st
ab

lis
he

d 
D

ec
 

20
04

 –
 to

 lo
ok

 a
t p

ro
gr

es
s 

et
c 

on
 th

e 
in

di
ca

to
r a

nd
 w

or
ks

 n
ee

de
d.

  
 C

ur
re

nt
 p

os
iti

on
: 2

1.
5%

 p
lu

s 
£2

00
k 

20
04

/0
5 

 Th
e 

Pe
rfo

rm
an

ce
 C

lin
ic

 id
en

tif
ie

d 
th

at
: 

 • 
C

ap
ita

l p
ro

gr
am

m
e 

£2
00

k+
 e

ac
h 

ye
ar

 a
nd

 w
or

ks
 p

ro
fil

e 
w

ill 
be

 a
gr

ee
d 

as
ap

. 
 • 

Im
pr

ov
em

en
t p

la
n 

w
ill 

be
 a

gr
ee

d 
an

d 
pr

es
en

te
d 

by
 A

la
n 

Pl
at

t/S
tu

ar
t C

ar
r –

 
pr

of
ile

 o
f p

la
nn

ed
 im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
. 

Pe
rfo

rm
an

ce
 im

pr
ov

ed
 fr

om
 

0%
 to

 4
6%

 in
 2

00
4/

05
. 

 H
ow

ev
er

 a
s 

at
 Q

tr 
2 

05
/0

6 
pe

rfo
rm

an
ce

 re
m

ai
ns

 re
po

rte
d 

at
 4

6%
.  

In
 Q

tr 
3 

an
 u

pd
at

e 
w

ill 
ne

ed
 to

 b
e 

pr
ov

id
ed

 o
n 

ho
w

 w
e 

w
ill 

m
ee

t o
ur

 0
5/

06
 ta

rg
et

 o
f 

52
%

. 
 04

/0
5 

A
ct

ua
l =

 4
6%

 
05

/0
6 

Q
tr

 2
 =

 4
6%

 
05

/0
6 

Pr
oj

ec
te

d 
A

ct
ua

l =
 5

2%
  

   

BV
 1

63
 –

 N
o.

 o
f 

Ad
op

tio
ns

 
Q

ua
rte

r 
1 

Pe
rfo

rm
an

ce
 

re
su

lts
 

29
th
 N

ov
em

be
r 

20
05

 
At

 th
is

 s
ta

ge
 o

f t
he

 y
ea

r t
he

re
 is

 n
ot

 
go

in
g 

to
 b

e 
an

y 
fu

rth
er

 im
pa

ct
 o

n 
th

e 
Pr

og
re

ss
 re

po
rt 

to
 b

e 
co

m
pl

et
ed

 w
ith

 im
pr

ov
em

en
t 

Page 18



BV
PI

 R
ef

er
en

ce
 

R
ea

so
n 

fo
r C

lin
ic

 
D

at
e 

of
 C

lin
ic

 
U

pd
at

e 
O

ut
co

m
e 

 
 

w
hi

ch
 h

ig
hl

ig
ht

ed
 t

ha
t 

BV
16

3 
an

d 
th

e 
LP

SA
 

ad
op

tio
ns

 
ta

rg
et

 
w

as
 

sh
ow

in
g 

a 
de

cl
in

e 
in

 
pe

rfo
rm

an
ce

. 
 

Th
is

 
in

di
ca

to
r 

is
 

al
so

 
a 

C
or

po
ra

te
 

Pl
an

 
an

d 
LP

SA
 in

di
ca

to
r. 

m
ax

im
um

 n
um

be
r o

f a
do

pt
io

ns
 w

ith
in

 
20

05
/0

6 
as

 d
ue

 to
 th

e 
pr

oc
es

si
ng

 
tim

es
ca

le
s 

th
e 

cu
t o

ff 
da

te
 fo

r c
hi

ld
re

n 
in

 th
e 

ad
op

tio
ns

 s
ys

te
m

 is
 th

e 
en

d 
of

 
D

ec
em

be
r. 

 Th
e 

im
pr

ov
em

en
t p

la
n 

w
ill 

no
w

 b
e 

fo
cu

ss
ed

 o
n 

20
06

/0
7.

 T
he

 p
ro

po
sa

l 
be

in
g 

to
 c

on
tin

ue
 w

ith
 th

e 
w

ee
kl

y 
m

an
ag

em
en

t m
ee

tin
gs

 d
ev

ot
ed

 to
 

ad
op

tio
ns

 w
hi

ch
 m

on
ito

r p
ro

gr
es

s,
 tr

ac
k 

ch
ild

re
n’

s 
po

si
tio

n 
w

ith
in

 th
e 

ad
op

tio
n 

pr
oc

es
s 

an
d 

re
m

ov
e 

an
y 

po
te

nt
ia

l 
bl

oc
ka

ge
s 

in
 th

e 
sy

st
em

. 
 

re
co

m
m

en
da

tio
ns

 b
y 

M
ar

ch
 

20
06

. 
 A 

jo
in

t s
em

in
ar

 to
 b

e 
he

ld
 fo

r 
el

ec
te

d 
m

em
be

rs
 a

nd
 o

ffi
ce

rs
 

co
ve

rin
g 

th
e 

ne
w

 a
do

pt
io

ns
 

le
gi

sl
at

io
n.

 T
hi

s 
w

ou
ld

 fo
cu

s 
on

 
th

e 
ke

y 
ac

tio
ns

 w
e 

ne
ed

 to
 ta

ke
 

to
 e

ns
ur

e 
th

e 
co

un
ci

l i
s 

ad
op

tin
g 

an
 e

ffe
ct

iv
e 

ap
pr

oa
ch

 
to

 th
e 

re
qu

ire
m

en
ts

 o
f t

he
 

le
gi

sl
at

io
n 

its
el

f a
nd

 to
 c

la
rif

y 
th

e 
im

pa
ct

 o
n 

th
e 

ro
le

s 
of

 
m

em
be

rs
 a

nd
 o

ffi
ce

rs
. 

 04
/0

5 
A

ct
ua

l =
 7

.6
2 

 
05

/0
6 

Q
tr

 2
 =

  7
.3

0 
05

/0
6 

Pr
oj

ec
te

d 
A

ct
ua

l =
 1

4.
2 

 

Page 19



Ap
pe

nd
ix

 B
 - 

C
PA

 In
di

ca
to

rs
 P

os
iti

on
 

 C
PA

 B
lo

ck
 

M
ea

su
re

 
C

ur
re

nt
  

R
ep

or
te

d
C

PA
 

Po
si

tio
n 

C
ur

re
nt

  
C

PA
 

Th
re

sh
ol

d 
Po

si
tio

n 

H
ow

 th
e 

m
ea

su
re

 is
 

as
se

ss
ed

 

Lo
w

er
 T

hr
es

ho
ld

 
U

pp
er

 T
hr

es
ho

ld
 

Po
si

tio
n 

as
 a

t Q
tr 

2 

E1
8 

- B
V 

18
7 

- 
C

on
di

tio
n 

of
 

fo
ot

w
ay

s 
 

(E
D

S)
 

 

49
 

Lo
w

er
 

Sm
al

le
r i

s 
be

tte
r 

Tw
o 

ye
ar

 a
ve

ra
ge

 
gr

ea
te

r t
ha

n 
or

 
eq

ua
l t

o 
38

%
 

Tw
o 

ye
ar

 a
ve

ra
ge

 
le

ss
 th

an
 o

r e
qu

al
 

to
 1

8%
 

 

49
.7

3%
 

En
vi

ro
nm

en
t

E3
3 

– 
Tr

ad
in

g 
St

an
da

rd
s,

 le
ve

ls
 o

f 
bu

si
ne

ss
 

co
m

pl
ia

nc
e,

 h
ig

h,
 

m
ed

iu
m

 a
nd

 lo
w

 ri
sk

 
(N

ei
gh

bo
ur

ho
od

s)
 

 

79
.8

 
Lo

w
er

 
Bi

gg
er

 is
 

be
tte

r 
50

%
 o

f v
is

ite
d 

bu
si

ne
ss

es
 fo

un
d 

co
m

pl
ai

nt
 in

 a
nt

 
on

e 
ris

k 
ca

te
go

ry
 

95
%

 o
f v

is
ite

d 
bu

si
ne

ss
es

 fo
un

d 
co

m
pl

ia
nt

 in
 a

ll 
ris

k 
ca

te
go

rie
s 

N
ot

 c
ur

re
nt

ly
 

re
po

rte
d 

co
rp

or
at

el
y 

C
ul

tu
re

 
C

13
 - 

C
os

t p
er

 v
is

it 
(li

br
ar

ie
s)

 
 

£3
.3

2 
Lo

w
er

 
Sm

al
le

r i
s 

be
tte

r 
£3

.2
9 

£2
.4

0 
N

ot
 c

ur
re

nt
ly

 
re

po
rte

d 
co

rp
or

at
el

y 
H

ou
si

ng
  

 
H

11
 –

 B
V 

63
 S

AP
 

ra
tin

g 
(N

ei
gh

bo
ur

ho
od

s)
 

 H
20

 –
 B

V 
17

6 
D

om
es

tic
 R

ef
ug

e 
pl

ac
es

 
(C

om
m

un
ity

 S
af

et
y)

 
 

59
   

0.
13

0 

M
id

dl
e 

Bi
gg

er
 is

 
be

tte
r 

  
Bi

gg
er

 is
 

be
tte

r 

57
   0 

65
   

0.
77

 
 

59
   

0.
04

 

H
ou

si
ng

 
H

6 
(B

V 
66

a)
 –

 R
en

t 
co

lle
ct

io
n 

an
d 

98
.6

%
 

U
pp

er
 

Bi
gg

er
 is

 
be

tte
r 

96
.1

8%
 

98
.2

%
 

 
95

.6
3%

 

Page 20



C
PA

 B
lo

ck
 

M
ea

su
re

 
C

ur
re

nt
  

R
ep

or
te

d
C

PA
 

Po
si

tio
n 

C
ur

re
nt

  
C

PA
 

Th
re

sh
ol

d 
Po

si
tio

n 

H
ow

 th
e 

m
ea

su
re

 is
 

as
se

ss
ed

 

Lo
w

er
 T

hr
es

ho
ld

 
U

pp
er

 T
hr

es
ho

ld
 

Po
si

tio
n 

as
 a

t Q
tr 

2 

ar
re

ar
s 

(N
ei

gh
bo

ur
ho

od
s)

 
 

    

Page 21


